Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Board Meeting
April 13,2022
EL T3 s A ks 8:00 am khkkhtrkdh i hw
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room

Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2021- 2022 Meetings to Date: 8

Paula Adams
Chris Ball
Michelle Billionis
Dan Griffin

Tyler Hoke

Sarah Kemer
Allen Kunkel

Agenda
Information
Agenda
Information
Information
Action
Action
Information
Information

Information/Action

Information

W~ W W Uy B

Lori Lampert

Jeff Schrag

Dick Scott
Eleanor Taylor
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells
Bruce Adib-Yazdi

A DDOAA~ B

Welcome — Chris Ball
Call to Order
Comments from the Public
Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright
Approval of March 9, 2022 Meeting Minutes
Approval of March Financial Statements — Chris Ball
Downtown Plan Update — Randall Whitman,- City of Springfield
New CID Board Members — Chris Ball
Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Safety & Security Committee — Chris Ball
Sculpture Walk Collection Celebration in Square — April 234
5:00 pm — 9:00 pm alcohol event

Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of April events
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised

Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
March 9, 2022

Present: Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Dan Griffin, Tyler Hoke, Sarah Kerner, Allen Kunkel, Lori Lampert, Eleanor Taylor,
Andrew Wells, Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Paula Adams, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott, Craig Wagoner
City Staff: Officer Keith Wright, Staff: Barb Baker

II.

Iv.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at

8:02 am
Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security Update: Officer Wright mentioned he had sent the monthly reports, they are in a different
format and has included the activities in the downtown area. One of the homeless camps on BN property burned
and looking to clear the area. Some of the cameras are out and have been reported to the City.

Motion: To approve February 9, 2022 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Second: Allen Kunkel

Approved

Financial Reports: Chris reported on February financials, Sales Tax continues to go well. Money in the bank, no
big purchases.

Motion: To approve February Financials
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Bruce Adib-Yazdil

Approved

Draft Budget: Chris presented the CID Draft Budget for 2022-2023 that will be sent to City Council. Final
Budget will be approved in May. Committees are looking at their budgets, making suggestions and
comments.

Motion: To approve the 2022-2023 CID Draft Budget
Moved: Sarah Kerner

Second: Allen Kunkel

Approved

Bass Pro World’s Fishing Festival Update: Sarah provided an update on the event that will be held

March 30™ — April 3" Traffic and Police are working with Bass Pro. Campbell will be closed from Cherokee to
Sunshine. There will be designated parking lots in the city and shuttles will be provided to bring the patrons to Bass
Pro. Bass Pro is estimating 500,000 people will attend the event.

New CID Board Member: Chris reported Charlie Rosenbury will be moving out of the CID District and will no
Jonger serve on the CID Board. We have one recommendation to replace him and are asking the CID Board if they
know of anyone to contact Barb and she can send them the information.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Bruce mentioned there is a Parking & Maintenance update in the packet.
Safety & Security Committee: Shift signups have been better with the new hourly rate.

Image Enhancement Committee: Committee will meet and review their budget.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other: Michelle asked who to report the Newberry building issues and she will be in contact with Maurice at the
City.

Meeting Adjourned: 9:00 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: April 13,2022



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 : Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewa!l Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets

3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 22

215,183.87
342,298.42

557,482.29
557,482.29

11,086.01
11,096.01
568,578.30

26,000.00
747,482.56
(38,081.31)

735,401.25

(82,928.29)
144,884.10

61,955.81
797,357.06
1,365,935.36

1,716.26
1,716.26
1,716.26

242,849.73

242,849.73

244,565.99

18,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
791,188.30
21607455

1,121,369.37
1,365,935.36

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - Income

4001 -
4002 -
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4007 -
4009 -
4012 -

Gross Tax Assessments

Gross Tax Assessments Refunded
Sales Tax

Extended Parking Pass Sales
Voluntary Contributions

Iinterest Income

Miscellaneous Income

Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income
4200 - Grant

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5102 -
5102-02 -
5102-04 -
5102-06 -
5102-08 -

Total 5102

5103 -
5105 -
5108 -
5110 -

Admin- Payroll

Salary

Health Insur
Retirement

Admin- Payroll Taxes

Admin- Payroll

Miscellaneous - Admin
Professional Services
Renewal Reserve Expense
Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 -
5112
5130 -
5132
5134 -
5136 -
5138 -
5140 -
5150
5151-01 -
515105
5151-06 -
5151-07 -
515110 -
515111 -

Total 5150 -

Collection Fee

Payroll Fee

Office Rent

Office Utllities

Office Phone

Office Suplies

Office Coples

Office Maintenance
Boonville Bidg Cost
Boonville Loan Payment
Bldg Utilities
Bidg Trash

Bldg Alarm

Bidg Maintenance
Mortgage Interest

Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - iImage Enhancement

5210

Advertising

5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising

Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 -

Communications

5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 -

Events

5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

Mar 22

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
204.03
0.00
980.00

1,184.03

0.00
11 84E
1,184.03

8,567.88
0.00
257.04
655.44

9,480.36

0.00
0.00
3,000.00

46.50
0.00

46.50

117.02
180.95
0.00
0.00
135.00
214.23
134.39
0.00

1,932.17
770.08
141.42

57.70
47.90
0.00

2,940.27
16,267.72

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00
0.00

100.00

2,000.00
41.00

2,041.00

- Budget Jul *21 - Mar 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 264,638.57 255,000.00 255,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25,000.00 268,532.61 150,000.00 210,000.00
100.00 1,100.00 900.00 1,200.00
0.00 36,069.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
80.00 944.07 380.00 600.00
0.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00
1,396.67 16,580.00 12,569.9¢ 16,760.00
26,576.67 693,974.25 448,849.99 513,560.00
. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26,576.67 593,974.25 448,848.98 513,560.00
26,576.67 593,974.25 448,849.99 513,560.00
6,000.00 57,009.38 54,000.00 75,420.00
0.00
175.00 1,710.30 1,575.00 2,100.00
440.00 4,729.02 3,960.00 5,280.00
6,6156.00 63,448.71 59,535.00 82,800.00
333.33 1,450.94 3,000.01 3,930.00
0.00 2,753.50 3,000.00 3,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
100.00 298.60 900.00 1,200.00
0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00
100.00 298.60 2,700.00 3,000.00
40.00 2,584.41 3,280.00 3,400.00
183.33 1,522.51 1,650.01 2,200.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
135.00 1,215.00 1,215.00 1,600.00
300.00 1,879.90 2,700.00 3,600.00
166.66 1,298.96 1,500.02 2,000.00
0.00 70.00 70.00
1,932.17 17,389.53 17,389.53 23,186.04
700.00 5,078.19 6,300.00 8,400.00
210.00 1,337.32 1,890.00 2,520.00
65.00 500.05 585.00 780.00
500.00 8,341.48 4,658.00 6,158.00
0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 000
L 3,407.17 32,646.57 30,822.53 41,044.04
14,280.49 112,099.10 112,472.57 149,644.04
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 10.86 3,500.00 7,000.00
- 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 10.86 3,500.00 7,000.00
100.00 965.84 900.00 1,200.00
0.00 - OLO 0.00 0.00
100.00 965.84 900.00 1,200.00
5,000.00 2,505.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
o 500.00 2,169.02 1 ,020.(& ) 3,560&
5,500.00 4,674.00 11,020.00 13,560.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-06 - Lights
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 - Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - |IE Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair
6103 - Equipment Purchase
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance
6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance
6108 - Trash Receptacles
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance
6114 - Maintenance Misc
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)
6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7420 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel
Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Potlice Reimbursement
8101-06 + City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Mar 22 Budget Jul '21 - Mar 22 YTD Budget Annualﬂdggt_
113.68 120.00 1,292.30 1,080.00 1,440.00
0.00 1,165.02
0.00 0.00 1,212.00 1,000.00 8,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 52.02 3,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
605.56 0.00 16,201.10 20,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 7,675.00 0.00 B L0,000.00
- 719.24 1,120.00 - 27,597.44 25,080.00 - 55,440.00
2,860.24 6,720.00 33,248.14 40,500.00 77.200.00
1,364.29 500.00 5,335.93 4,050.00 5,600.00
0.00 0.00 50,132.65 20,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 100.00 1,015.83 900.00 1,200.00
205.83 250.00 1,790.12 2,250.00 3,000.00
865.62 1,200.00 1,794.39 1,700.00 4,000.00
639.98 1,300.00 7,663.60 5,300.00 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 100.00 1,443.61 1,100.00 1,300.00
0.00 762.90 0.00 0.00
547.33 200.00 2,200.35 1,800.00 2,400.00
13,434.75 11,000.00 85,858.32 87,000.00 120,000.00
1,191.13 800.00 6,705.77 6,540.00 8,940.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
339.85 300.00 2,293.59 2,400.00 3,300.00
14,965.73 12,100.00 94,857.68 95,940.00 132,240.00
345.35 0.00 6,018.01 5,500.00 6,000.00
1,201 .00_ 1 ,000& 12,130.00 9.000.& B 12,000.02
1,546.35 1,000.(& 18,148.01 14,500.00 18,000.00_
20,135.13 16,750.00 185,145.07 151,540.00 198,740.00
26.00 333.33 492.00 3,000.01 4,000.00
0.00 140.00 71.23 620.00 800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,103.50 950.00 12,823.95 8,550.00 11,400.00
231.27 100.00 1,185.42 900.00 1,200.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,334.77 1,050.00 = 14,009.37 9.45(@ ) 12,600.00
2,360.77 1,523.33 14,572.60 13,070.01 17,400.00
272.28 0.00 4,746.29 7,000.00 8,000.00
5,803.75 10,000.00 55,567.50 90,000.00 120,000.00
(4,622.00) (4,622.00) (23,110.00) {23,110.00) {28,000.00)
0.00 (3,828.13) (5,233.00) (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54.00 0.00 864.00 ~_0.00 0.00
~ 1,508.04 1,549.87 32,834.79 52,890.00 79,000.00
1,508.04 1 ,549ﬂ 32,834.79 52,890.00 79.000.00_
48 131.90 40,823.69 377.899.70 370,472.58 521,984.04
(41 ,947.@ ) (14,247.02) - 216,074.55 78,377.41__ (8.424.04_)
(41,947.87) (14,247.02) 216,074.55 78,377.41 (8,424.04)

Page 2



TELT'TY
§6'920°0E
¥T'v09'8C

s0Tesy

[4224542
99'Stt'sT
09'29'SE
61°LL0'0€E
15°95T'0E
2021207

TTSTOle  $ LSETEEE
OvIEs’LE S | TEL88LT
YreBYLE  § | VUVEL'SC
188761 299LEST
| SYTHY'ST _ $ Z€IvITE
TOSTL0E  § | 8SSILYE
ooz § | sziL’or
69ELLVE | vCLI8TE
6SEO0STE  § | PFOVS'BE
9SSSE'8T  $ | TIINT'T
9E'SLT'ET $ | 06'8Y'ST
LSTSYTE S 69DEQ'GE
TL60S'ST  § HT09EET
TZ0Z0Z0Z 0OTOZ-61T0T

$|zruro'ose  $ | 6LusTLE  § 99°LETIT
S GEESE6T 5 9TOLItE 5| GLUESLE
$ oros'Ey S GYWOE9Y  $ | YOIy
$ TeEILOZ  $ 89'9B6'ET  $ | TUGLYOT
$ | BOBIE9r  § SELTILTE  $ | 9TLISOE
$ | zo'sov'se $ LT6CT'9E _ $ | TO'9SS'OE
$ | vrEvs'TZ  § 9TYEe'sT  $ | 159688
$|8vBoT'BZ S ETYST'9L _ § SO6TZ'ST
$ | TCesevE $ | 90ps8Ty  § TL6eTT
¢ | seELTaz $armeur s overts

$ | oroeo'0z  § | EET99'8Z S| bLTs8ET_ §
$ | ¥E'960°SY $ | 8v'aogee $ | sTev'e
$ | oveTsor $ BZRIGUT  §| TySTIYL

gTazsT0 oz [Er-at0e

$ L00SY'69TS
S 6EBEEWT
$  65'S85'TC
$ vToei's
$ | br'665°9T
$ | 19v19'TZ
$ | 20998t
$ | Trove'Er
$ | ETTrY’st
$ | L9'980°L
$ TOETT
$ | OV'EEETT
$ | €8°090%9
9T-510¢

S

—=
S

3U33 Z/T 03 3U2D /T WOJ) PISEAIUI SEM XE) S3|es LT0Z Aenuer

|eeesTasts  sv'sezeers |erzor'sers ™ egeswests \ve0eTETTs |s9BYY'8TIS (0s'99z'cL$ \oveegTITS
| TEE9E'ST % BL69EST T | GEGOLET G | [L98TET 5 VSSSEET | EVSSTCT S PTTSROT S VEECTT 5|
|zs's00'tz ¢ T€BAZ'OT _ $ OUBEEBT  § LbSSLBT  § 6LTROPT  $ | vELIETT $ | ES'E09PT $ TUEWELT $
| z5'690%8 $ | 188001 $ EEYEES $ | pL86S'y $ | s00Tv's. S | TeETry $ | ov'608'a $ | 6s19L s
| BI'SSL'TT $|65%600T S ZTEYBOL S | TOLLE'S $ 6TT60'TT $ | Zvops'or $ | 66'LZE'TT $ | SrYoT'TT $
[ OUESE'DZ_ § | BUTILET  $ S¥LTIOL § T899VST | bS'6IZ's $ | 697807T $ | 6Z08L'ET $ | £8'vS5'ST $
[T4ZTE] S| eroTt’t  $ 10°576% $ | BE'ESY'9 $ | v2'199'9 $  00'1€0'S $ SLY8S'9 $ | €E€'Y50'8 $
| ETTYE'ST $ | 9962901 $ | OLSKETE $ | TYOLSTT $ | 69'802'TT $ SLESO'TT $ S6E8TTT $ FLTIS60T $|
16'989°8T  § TZ6O0SST | €L°SBO'LT $ LS'9EL'9L $ | ETL0LYE S T8'9EZ'ST $ 7816911 $ | srveoer $
| sT095's_ $ 166819 s | erveey S vseE'’E ¢ | ERESEL  $ | sgled $ 661109 $ 1965629 $ |
| Zraze'T $  BE'EVI'S $ | 150806 $  08TLLTT $ | L6'6ZY'6 $ | VTTLTS $ | 6ETI8'8 S BOVI6'L S
| 6¥652'9T $ OSECOUT  § SWISEUT S| LYOT'9T  § LSYSEET $ | 1s'99g8'ET §sTTeovT $ | zoese's $
| oréts’s $ | oe'ses'y $  Syvs'y $ | 6V1ES's S ogsvLy  § vEERLS s or'ger’s s |
570t |FFeT0 35474 fagai TToT0¢ Tre00 506002 sezo0

8T0T Asenuqad 103 Xey S3[Bs 00'00S Y $ SOPN|OUI JUNOWE Xey S3jes 8T0Z (Wdy

sidiaday xe| sajes did pleysulds umojumoq

[®301
SRt
Aewy
judy
Jep
qa3
ue|
2ag]|
AoN
PO
1das
3|
Ay
[




CID Parking & Maintenance Update
March 2022

Stacy has started power washing for the season. There was a minor repair done to the water
heater on the power washetr.

We have been using the smaller power washer on a weekly basis to clean up the grease left by
food carts in front of Systematic Bank.

Black Sheep has had a lot of grease outside their doors. Stacy has it cleaned up for now.

We took all the winter equipment to the storage unit and brought back all the summer
equipment .

The red Mule was taken to the dealer for regular maintenance.

Stacy and I cleaned up from a car accident at Campbell and Walnut where a couple cars went
through the front of Hearts of Fire Tattoo.

There has been another uptick in graffiti. I painted the west wall of The Rubenstein Building as it
had a lot of offensive graffiti on it.

I have been welding several trash can lids back together to be used as back ups. We received 3
new complete trash cans and 6 new lids to use to replace broken ones.

Fertilizing and spreading grass seed around the CID office

I got my first bid on a new trailer to replace ours. It's from Westgate Trailers and is $2825.00.
This is for a 12' tandem axle trailer with a loading ramp to use to take our Mules and other
equipment to be serviced.

Brian Ussery



CID March 2022 Parking Report

in the month of March the Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote 136 tickets for parking
violations. He also issued 9 warnings in the form of verbal or warning pamphlets.

The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the two on
Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones throughout the

CID District.

On 03/27/2022 the parking ambassador also assisted Springfield police on an injury car crash at
Campbell and Walnut. He called in a destroyed fire hydrant to public works, a destroyed signal pole to
city utilities, he contacted the owner of the building that was struck by a car as well as collecting witness
information from four witnesses of the crash for the police officer’s report.

On 03/28/2022 the parking ambassador arranged to have a tow ordered by Springfield police on a
tagged vehicle at 416 South Jefferson. It was removed the same day by the tow company.

The parking ambassador worked a total of 8 shifts in the month of March.

Thanks,
Kevin Sweckard



pajsanbal se

VIN VIN

Buiob-uo [ Bujob-uo

paisenbai se

psajsenbai se

VIN

Buiob-uo

sjsenbal yuued Jsysdwnp sjeulpIoos

papasu se sassed Bupled anss|

Bunyed sjgejieae J0 (1D
Ul Slsumo ssauisng g Auadosd Q)0 wuopu|

jo)0Bd pieog uj 19508d pJeog ul 1ex0Ed piEog ul wodsi 19¥on Ajyuopy
Yoam e skep om| yoom e skep om] yoam e skep om| sopesseque Buiyed |
sanIAROY Bupped Buloo-uo
BuipuyAem
aID ul peoed aq jim subis g seoeds deaipuey maN | SHIOAA DligNd 0} wodoy SHIOM Nqnd 0} bodey SO JNqnd 0} Bodoy subigy uonewuoyu| Bupped
Senss| yym papesu i diay sisawo a1 sak . sak sak juslwsniopu Bupped
i
sapokid
TG (17g) AN pady YoIe| TTOT uv]q Sunjieqd
UOJONASUOD MBU UJIM SBINSO0 1881)S 8JBUIPIOOD sak sak sak sjoelold edeosjeang ajeuIploo)
Aojuaauy Aaueny)
papaau se . pspsesu se pepesu se paiaplQ sanddng
pepasu se . papaau se paoIAIeS BN paoineg Juswdinby
pepssu se pepsesu se pepesu se paoiaIeg only
Ayep Aep “Ayep dn-oid yses|.
. S3IAOY doueUSURW Bulo-uo
so110d 0} Juas sainyoid ¥ suodsa pyjelt BuioB-uo . BuloB-uo ‘Buich-uo |leAoway jujeis
_ papaau se [ sok speap Aeidg
Yoam 1ad m»mv  Bunpiwued ‘_oEmm\s. sak saf Buiysemiamod
. papasu se pspasu se {eAOWwSY MOUg
Anep _ Anep Ayep Buiues|d
T _ sapuold
SPUIUITUO)) ABIA nady Joaey TTOT UR]J oURUNUIBIA
cc0GC

ueld YoM dID




sak sak SUOISIOBP PJEOT/O3ILILIOD
1N0ALIED 0} papaau sk Juswabeuepy

alenbs ‘sueoysel jo Bulkidws ‘Buidsams j9a.s! soh . sok . soh ssoIA1as A0 yim Buneulpiocs
. SUOPINGLIUCY) JSBIUNIOA
Bupied;sie)se jeal/syoluolEIION] _m._mcwm_ sak soh _ sak 8218 JaLoisny
. 190ed ul-sah 19oed LI-saA . 1950ed UI-SBA sajepdn qt0 ‘Buntodal welboid
soh soA | seh . sjuswalinbal jebs) yum aouedwo)
painpeyos aq jim _ . SJaqIBL PJEOG MBU JO UOREIUSLQO
. soh . sek | sak . seaniWoD ¥ ‘pg 4|0 0} Woddns yeis
sak ﬂ soh . sah Wawabeuew ysiy
sek sek . seh $80in0S8I |7 40 Juswabeuey
soh seh _ “sok Bupoder eoueuly
sohk . sok sok . Senue JBY)0 UM UOIEUIPIOCD
sok . sok [ sok . ¥oEqpas)UoNBLLIOJUI [eiaUss)
seseyound Joy papesu se . . uoneupsoo) pig
[ sok _ sok T sak . sanuiy
soh | sok . sak . uonngusig epuaby
ESTIEY 111 (179 Aely pady Yore| 2202 UR[J UONRISIUTWPY
soh sof soh paubisse se saAloe ||y

suonsafibns jo Huibuug

BuusLpes uoneuLoU| 44y

pancidde 196pnq jeul4 [ soh . soh . Bupioe 196png
T sek . sof . “sok . poddng aApensiuwpy

samAnoY 3| Buion-up

suIn ysy
papaau se B sejepdn Auuow BuloB-uo . Buiob-uo . BuioB-uo . 19)}IM | NlO0QIDR /NSO
1021S 11S 2 INUEM ‘l9gdwed S| | Buny sisuueq | | siauueg
_  pasanep saoeydsoal € 'Spig | sueoyself
Ui6 ABJAl JO Y2oM JOJ P3INPaYDS SIOMO] sk sBunueld
sanuold

STUIWWO)) AeIN pady Yoae U] JusmddURYUy d8eur]

TT03T
ue[d YoM dID




CID
DQW

Happenings in our CID

Sculpture Walk Celebration—April 23rd, Park Central Sq
5:00 pm—9:00 pm

Wellness Collective has opened at 401 W. McDaniel
Hour House has opened at 326 South Ave

JJ Long Traders has opened at 318 W. Wainut
Everyone Bride has opened at 318 W. Walnut

Snail Art House has opened at 204 S. Campbell

New sculptures scheduled to be set the week of April 18th in
the downtown area

March 2022 Sales Tax $ 41,273.42
March 2021 Sales Tax $ 18,441.45
March 2020 Sales Tax $ 31,747.32

WNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

April 8, 2022

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Chris Ball
Michelle Billionis
Dan Griffin
Tyler Hoke
Sarah Kerner
Allen Kunkel
Lori Lampert
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Eleanor Taylor
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Sarah Kerner
City Liaison

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



